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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:    Board Members of Community Board 9; Members of the Public  

FROM:  Fred Baptiste, Chairman  

RE:  Public Hearing on FY25-26 Statement of Needs (SON) on Public 

Facilities 

DATE:  February 21, 2024    

 

The meeting of the Public Hearing on the discussion of the FY25 District Needs 

Statement has been scheduled as follows:      

 

DATE:   Wednesday, February 21, 2024 

TIME:   6:30PM – 7:00PM 

PLACE:  Zoom Virtual Platform 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83612828590 

Meeting Number: 836 1282 8590 

Join by Phone: 1-646-558-8656 

 

AGENDA 

I. Welcome/Introductions 

II. Discussion of Statement of Needs  

III. Public Testimony for FY25-26 Statement of Needs 

IV. Adjournment 

   

 

Antonio Reynoso 

Borough President 

 

Dante B. Arnwine 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Primo Lasana 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Linda Watson-Lorde 

Executive Secretary 

 

Mayna Legoute 

Treasurer 

 

Nicolas Almonor  

Member-at-Large 

 

Dexter Roberts 

Member-at-Large 
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